From: Aldridge, Steven

Sent: 07 November 2024 08:24

To: Sarah Clover ; Chris Whitehouse; Williams, Laura ; Wainwright, Nicola
Subject: Ware Park Reference in First Inquiry - Lea Castle Farm Quarry Appeal

Hi All,

| have searched the appeal documents for Ware Park decision. It did not form part of the
Core Documents until this second Inquiry, but it was referenced in the Rule 6 Party’s
Planning Evidence during the first Inquiry in POE3.09 (attached for ease of reference).
See paragraphs 2.4, 5.15, 8.6 and 8.7. | cannot find any other reference to this from my
review of the documents.

Sarah will you inform the Inspector or do you want me to share with the parties / PINS?

Many thanks
Steve

Steven Aldridge

Development Management Team Manager
Worcestershire County Council

County Hall, Spetchley Road, Worcester, WR5 2NP
Tel: 01905 843510

Mob: 07985334367

Email: saldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk
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